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From: david clark <

Sent: 29 July 2018 0906

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Local Plan - Issues and Options Consultation
Attachments: summary of planning guidetines Version 2.doc

Your consullzlion document invites conment. | am responding on behalf of the Andover Ramblers,

1 sugpest that an imporlant part of the Local Plun is the approach to Rights o' Way. As far as [ ean ses this
reccives only passing reference on in Para 7.1, atthough Quaestions 31, 32, 40-42 also touch npon it

The Local Plan should stale clearly that it intends to prolect and enhance the rights ol way network within
Tesl Valley and cxplore how this can be done. Lhis can be done in two major subject mreus: building
developmen(s and access to the counlryside.

Building developments. Expericnce of the Fast Anton development has shown developers riding roughshod
over planning rules and guidelines. or example, rights of way arc diverted along estate roads or closed
entively during building work in contravention of Defra and other Guidelines. T atlach a more complete list
of such guidelines. It would be uselul Tor the Loeal Plan Lo relerence these. Whilst we [Wlly secopt that
major building developments will tuke place they should accommodale exiting and new rights ol way along
grecn corridors ai the initial planning slage, Ofien developers start with « green ficld site with the only
[eature on it being rights of way; there is no reason therefore why rights of way cannot sct the scene for the
development, encouraging more healthy living and as a positive design feature (Q40-42). This has been
yrevented from happening as the developers' objective seems 1o be to pack in as many houses as possible.

Access o the Countryside. The T.ocal plan should be encouraging the expansion of the RoW network by
joining up existing paths so as to provide citeular routes to encourage countryside walking as well as
cgtablishing youies thal conneet local communities. For cxample, the A303 cuts throngh a number ol rights
of way discouraging their nse as well as cutting of T walking routes between communitics; if these could be
joined i wonld greatly enhance the conntryside aceessibility. Often the lack of of-road parking means some
areas of great natural beauly are nol casily accessible. Perhups village halls and local pubs could be
encouraged Lo permit parking for walkers. Small 1 VBC parking areas could pechaps be created where paths
meet major roads, This would also encourage more tourism (31 and Q32).

The Local Plan iy an opportunity for TVBC to promote walking by access (o the countryside and protect and
enhance the riglts of way without sacrificing other imporlant nceds. This has positive cffects regarding
healih and well being ol local residents as well as encouraging tourism. I am happy 1o digcuss this further
should you wish to do so.
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SUMMARY OF OFFICIAL GUIDEELINES REGARDING REGHTS OF WAY
AND NEW HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS

kExtract from 2016 TVBC Local Plan Page 126

9.12 The Rights of Way Network lommns parl of the highway network. Within the
Borough they are an important part of the lransport inlrastruciare in providing
alternative and convenient routes as well as an imporlanl recrealion resource.
Devetopment should not adversely affect the use of the existing network by
discowraging uscrs and where possible it should provide improventents to il. The
Counly Cowel has prepared Countryside Acecss Plans for Ilampshire, three of
which cover Test Valley, The Hampshire Dowing, The Test and ltchen and the New
liorest and South Wesl TTmmpshire, They provide a frameworl for sceking
improvements to the network in association with new development, Koy 1ssucs arising
(rom worlt undertaken so far are frapmentation of the existing nelwork and poor
comdition of parts of the network.

Extract from the National Plaaning Policy Framework March 2{H2

Hxtract from Para 69: Planning policies and decisions, in turmn, should aim to achicve
paces which promote: ... safc and accessible developments, confaining clear und
legible pedesttian routcs, and high gquality public space, which encourage the sclive

and continual use of public areas,

75, Planning policies should protect and cnhance public rights of way and aceess.
Local authorities should seelc opportunities {o provide better facilities for users, for
cxample by adding links to existing righils of way networks neluding National ‘I'rails.

Ixtiacis fromi Detra Cirenlar 1/0% Version : 2 Status : Released Page 46 of 66

Thaie ; Lretober 2009

7.1 Proposals for the developnient of laud alTecling public rights of way give risc to
iwo matters of particuar concern: the need for adequate consideralion ol the rights of
way belove the decision on the planning application is taken and the need, once
plming permission has been granted, for the right of way to be kept open md
unobstructed uniil the statulory procedures authorising closuee or diversion have been
completed.

7.2 The elTect ol development on a public right of way Is a matcrial consideration in
the detenninglion ol applications [or planning permission and local planning
authorities should ensure thal the polential consequences arc talcen into account
whenever such applications are considered,

7.5 Notwithstanding the exisling position deseribed in paragraphs 7.3 and 7.4, it is
likcly to be to the benefit of the plamyng sulhority, highway anthorty and the
developer to be aware of the impact of a developnent scheme on the local rights of
way nelwork as carly as possible in the process (this might be af the pre-application
stage or the oulline planning slagc).
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7.6 Any potential disadvantages (o the public arising from alternative arrangements
proposed for an affected right o way can be minimised by means of (he early liaison
berween the developer, planuing aud highway anthoritics, local amenily groups,
picscribed organisalions (Appendix A) and affected individuals,

7.8 In considering potential revisions Lo an existing right of way thal are necessary fo
accommadate ihe planned developnient, but which are aceeptable to the public, sy
alternative alignmenl should avoid the usc of cstate roads for the purpose wherever
possible and preference should be piven to the use o made up eslale paths through
landscaped or open space arcas away from vehicular tralfic,

T.11 The geanl ol planning penmission docs not eotitte developers Lo obstruct a public
righi o way, T cannot be assumed that beeause planning permission has been pranted
that an order under section 247 or 257 ol the 1990 Act, Tor the diversion or
exHnguishment of the right of way, will tnvaiably be made or confirmed.
Development, int so Tar as it allects 4 right of way, should not be started and the right
of way should be kept open [or public use, unless or until the necessary order hus
come into elfect, The requirement to keep a public right of way open lor public use
will preclude the developer from using the existing lootpath, bridleway or restricted
hyway as a velucular access to the site unless there are existing additional prvate
rights. Planning autheritics must cnsure ihal applicants whose proposals may affeet
public rights of way are made aware of the lhmitations to their entitlement w slar
work at the time planming permission is granted. Authoritics have on oveasion grunted
planning permission on the condition that an order to stop-up or divert a vight of way
is oblmned belire the development commences. The view is taken that such a
condilion is unnecessary in that it duplicales (he separute statutory procedure that
exists for diverting or stopping-up the vight of way, and would require the developer
to do semcthing outside his or her control.

1Lampshire County Council Walking Strategy Janunary 2016

Fatract from 1.3, Ensure new developments have easy access to local scrvices and
iacilities by wallring and protect and enhance existing rights of way within
development arcas.

Exiract from 2.2, Build on the actions identified in the ITampshire Couateyside Access
Plan to improve access to the Hampshive countryside via the rights of way and
permissive path networks.

Fxiract from 3.4.1. Equally the value of new and existing pedestrian routes can help o
define the place-making context wilhin new development or existing urban ane rural
settlements.

Fxtract [rom 3.5.1. Ior large new residential or commencial developments, travel
plans ave required to be implemenied as parl ol planning permission. These aim to
ensuge 4 range of travel options are provided 1 order to limit dependence on the
private car. Lravel plans will typically include measures to cncowage walking ov
ranning {including lockers gnd showers and maps).

ANDOVER RAMEBLERS' INTERPRETATION OF THE AROVE
GUIDELTNES WITEH REGARD PO NEW HOUSING DEVELOPMEN'TS
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TVRC Laocal Plan

To ' not adversely affecl the use ol the oxisting network by discouraging users and
where pogsible it should provide improvements to it' and provide ' improvemeints (o
the networls.

Bearing in mind that previously the RoW usuatly crossed an open field with {even in
(e MNaticst of ficlds) some reasonable view the pail should not be sunple enclosed
with fences on both sides. 'This would not only be not an improvement it would be
just the opposite, a down-grading of the path, Walking tn an enclosed path would
dissuade the user, Also people approaching each other with rucksacks would need a
space wider than the normal | moter to pass cach other.

Also temporary or permancnt closures without a suitable diversion being in place
before a path is closed udversely affeets the existing network.

‘The answer would be a path through a preen corridor with bushesfirees.

Defra Cirewlar /02 Version @ 2

To 'avoid the use of cstate roads for the purpose wherever possible and preference
should be given Lo (he use of madc up estate paths through landscaped or open space
arcas away from vehicular wraffic' supports the Local Plan and the obscrvation above,
Again a green corridor is called {or

Para 7.11 states building should nol start untif any diversion order has come into
effeet. 8o the diversion must be formally opon before building commences on the old
path.

Hampshire Comty Council Walldng Strategy January 2016

T ‘protect and enhance existing rights of way within developnen| aress' is sinvilar to
the local plan. Protecting existing rights ol way means first not closing them und
second keeping as much as possible to the original course of the path. This should be
possible as [ most green ficld site developrients the only {eaturc that is present and
must be accommuodated in the now cstate plans is the RoW,

In addition, ihe travel plans are necessary io 'ensure a range of travel options are

a
provided in ovder to Himit dependence on the privale car' This is an opportunity 1o
cxpand the RoW nelwork 1o conncet other RoW in the area and various communities.

Smnmary

Andover Rambless arc unlikely to object to new housing developiments per se.
ITowever they arc likely to object to a planning application and any stop orders that
legally seek 1o divert or extinguish RoWs unless the ubove guidelines arc followed.
Lrom the above we would expect new housing developmenis Lo incorporatc RoW in
their plans submitted [or planning approval by including the fullowing:

. Plans should clegrly show on (he maps the ariginal RoW, the propaosed
diversion and the parts of the RoW (o be extingnished.
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. RoW should follow the original roule us much as possible.

. They should not normally increasc the roule by more than 10%.
» They should not be enclosed with fences on both sides.

. They should not follow cstate rouds,

. They should follow green corridors that are tandscuped with

trees/bushes and preferably open views.

. Where possible the RoW nelwork should be cxpanded (o provide links
tor other RoW and to link communities and facilitics.

. Any diversions {cither temporary or perinanent) should be in place
belore any perinancnt or temporary path closures are actioned.

Walking Fovironment Scerctary
Andover Ramblers
30 Jan 2017
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